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Youth Commission Referral   

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:  Kiely Hosmon, Director  
Youth Commission 

 

FROM: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board      
 
DATE:  April 16, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: REFERRAL FROM BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

The Board of Supervisors has received the following proposed legislation which is being 
referred to the Youth Commission as per Charter, Section 4.124 for comment and 
recommendation.  The Commission may provide any response it deems appropriate 
within 12 days from the date of this referral. 
 

File No.  190389 
 

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to establish the Castro 
Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, and Queer (LGBTQ) Cultural District 
in and around the Castro neighborhood; to require the Mayor’s Office of 
Housing and Community Development to submit written reports and 
recommendations to the Board of Supervisors and the Mayor describing 
the cultural attributes of the District and proposing strategies to 
acknowledge and preserve the cultural legacy of the District; and affirming 
the Planning Department’s determination under the California 
Environmental Quality Act. 

 
Please return this cover sheet with the Commission’s response to Victor Young,  
Assistant Clerk, Rules Committee. 
*************************************************************************************************** 
 
RESPONSE FROM YOUTH COMMISSION      Date: ______________________ 
 
____  No Comment 

____  Recommendation Attached 

_____________________________ 
       Chairperson, Youth Commission 


































